MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 10th Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2022-2023 held on 23.11.2022 at Dalamal House, Nariman Point, Mumbai.

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1. Shri. A. L Jarhad, Chairman

Chairman, MPCB
2. Shri Pravin Darade, Member

Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board.
Shri P.K. Mirashe.
Member

3. Shri P.K. Mirashe, Member Technical Advisor, MIDC.

4. Dr. Y. B. Sontakke, Member Convener

Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

5. Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai & Representative from NEERI

- leave of absence was granted.

Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:

1. Shri V.M. Motghare Invitee Member Joint Director (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

2. Dr. A.R. Supate, Invitee Member

Principal Scientific Office, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

3. Shri N.N. Gurav, Invitee Member Regional Officer (BMW), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 50 of Consent to Establish cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

Application	Industry name	Decision on	Consent	Remarks / Discussion				
Unique	and Address	grant of consent	granted					
Number			Up to					
Booklet No. 50								
MPCB-CONSENT-0000141650	Hindustan Petroleum Corporation Limited D-99, TTC Industrial Area Turbhe MIDC	APPROVED Consent to Establish (Expansion)	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish (Expansion) for storage & distribution of Petroleum Products i.e. installation of 11 Nos of storage Tanks. Committee also noted that, the said unit is having existing consent to operate which is valid upto 30/6/2027 for storage & distribution of Petroleum Products (Total- 20 Nos Tanks). Committee further noted that, there will be no trade effluent generation from expansion activity and proposed DG set with acoustic enclosure. Committee further noted that, the additional Hazardous Waste generated will be disposed as per the provisions of Rule. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish (Expansion) by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall store all "A" Class Petroleum Products in floating roof with double seal 2. Industry shall comply with part C- fugitive emission conditions of GSR 186 applicable for storage and handling of General Petroleum Products 3. PP Shall ensure the availability of facilities for containing spill during tank/tanker filling operations and in no case shall such spills enter nearby storm drain. 4. Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of Pollution Control system and compliance of consent conditions.				
	Number Booklet No. 50 MPCB- CONSENT-	Unique Number Booklet No. 50 MPCB- CONSENT- 0000141650 MPCB- Corporation Limited D-99, TTC Industrial Area	Unique Numberand Addressgrant of consentBooklet No. 50HindustanAPPROVEDMPCB- CONSENT- 0000141650Petroleum Corporation Limited D-99, TTC Industrial AreaConsent to Establish (Expansion)	Unique Numberand Addressgrant of consentgranted Up toBooklet No. 50Up toMPCB- CONSENT- 0000141650Hindustan Petroleum Corporation Limited D-99, TTC Industrial AreaAPPROVED Consent to Establish (Expansion)Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.				

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					HOD to issue letter for provision of Nitrogen blanketing facility for Benzene and Toluene tanks.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000145788	Shree Siddheshwar Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana (SSK) Ltd Kumathe 21/1 to 21/4 Post Tikekarwadi, Tq North Solapur Dist Solapur North Solapur	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion.	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP applied for revalidation of consent to establish (Expansion). Sugar crushing capacity 2500 TCD to 7500 TCD, Expansion by 5000 TCD and 38 MW Committee also noted that, PP already carried Expansion without EC & Valid Consent. PP yet not accorded EC. Committee further noted that RO Pune has filed a criminal complaint against Shree Siddheswar SSK Ltd vide case No. 822/2021 Before JMFC district court Solapur. Sanjay Thobde filed O. A. No. 18/2021 before Hon'ble NGT (WZ Pune Bench). Regional Officer Pune issued Closure direction on 01.09.2022. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Revalidation of consent to Establish for expansion up to 31.01.2024, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall not operate expansion activity till obtain valid EC & Consent for same. 2. PP shall not take any effective steps for additional production till obtain EC from competent authority.
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000147657	Ashoka Institute of Medical Sciences & Research and VIVA Infrastructure Ltd	APPROVED Combined Consent & BMW	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years,	Committee noted that HCE has applied for Consent to Establish Expansion for 270 Beds and parking building with staff quarters (Expansion) total plot area is 14089 sq mtr and

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		Sr. No 113-2-A, Plot No 2, Nashik	Authorization, Consent to Establish	whichever is earlier.	built-up area is 64867 sq mtr. with CI is Rs. 141.76 Crs. Existing CCA is for 225 beds granted on 15.06.2021 valid up to 31.03.2026. plot area 30,633 sq.mtrs with Total Builtup Area 18832 sq.mtr. EC dated 03.01.2019 for BUA of 30633.26 sq.mtrs. HCE has applied for EC expansion on 16.06.2022.
					Committee also noted that HCS has obtained certificate of CBMWTSDF. BNHS certificate of existing HCE for 266 beds is valid up to 31.07.2023. PP has started construction work of expansion from June 2021. RCC work of expansion Hospital Buildings having basement, ground, mezzanine and 12 floors as well as ground, mezzanine and 7 floors is completed, and remaining work is in progress.
					After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish Expansion for 270 Beds and parking building with staff quarters (Expansion) total plot area is 14089 sq mtr and built-up area is 64867 sq mtr, by imposing following conditions:
					 HCE shall not take any effective steps prior to obtaining expansion Environment Clearance and submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of same and compliance of consent conditions. HCE shall submit Bank Guarantee as per HCE BG regime.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					Consent shall be issued after obtaining a penal fee of Rs. 2125107/- towards starting of construction for expansion.
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000148466	Shree Chhatrapati Shahu S.S.K. Ltd., Kagal (Distillery Unit) 167 Kagal	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP has applied Consent to Establish for installation of Dryer for treatment of spent wash and separately applied for Consent to Establish for expansion for 90 KLPD to 340 KLPD distillery i.e. 250 KLPD vide UAN No. MPCB-CONSENT- 0000149844 Committee also noted that, PP installing latest technology for treatment of spent wash to achieve ZLD. PP provided MEE and proposed to upgrade the same with provision of CPU. Committee further noted that, PP applied for expansion (Under EBP programme) and application was discussed in EAC meeting of MoEFCC on 15.11.2022 and committee recommended the case. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish Expansion for both application combinedly I.e for installation of dryer & expansion of Distillery unit from 60 KLPD to 340 KLPD, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall not take any effective steps for expansion till having valid EC. 2. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent & EC conditions.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000148627	Venkateshkrupa Sugar Mills Ltd. 204,205,206,219,2 20P,221,223,226,2 35P,236P Jategaon (Bk) Shirur	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP applied for Consent to Establish for expansion in earlier Establish 60 KLPD to 250 KLPD i.e for 190 KLPD. Committee also noted that, the industry has earlier obtained C to E & EC for 60 KLPD and now applied for expansion EC. PP yet not started any work for installation of distillery unit. Committee further noted that PP proposed MEE & dryer for treatment of spent wash with CPU to achieve ZLD. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for expansion in Consent to Establish by 190 KLPD distillery and issue single consent with overriding effect on earlier Consent to Establish., by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall not take any effective steps for expansion till
					having valid EC. 2. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent & EC conditions.
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000149631	Shreenath Mhaskoba Sakhar Karkhana Ltd., (Distillery Unit) 225-1/2 Shreenathnagar, Patethan Daund	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion.	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP applied for Consent to Establish for Distillery unit from 80 KLPD to 200 KLPD by using Heavy Molasses /Cane Juice as raw materials. Increase by 145 KLPD. Committee also noted that, the industry obtained Environmental clearance for expansion on 31.08.2022 and

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000146112	Ajeet Seeds Private Limited Gut No 59 & 60, Vill. Limbe Jalgaon, Tal- Gangapur, Dist- Aurangabad	NOT APPROVED Combined Consent & BMW Authorization, Consent to Establish		proposed MEE & Dryer to achieve ZLD for expansion. PP is proposed to upgrade CPU for Expansion. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for Expansion by 145 KLPD., by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent & EC conditions. Committee noted that HCE has applied for consent to establish for 330 nos of beds hospital for total plot area is 13918.52 sq mtr and built-up area is 49614.03 sq mtr. with Cl is Rs. 153.9565 Crs. Proposed to provide STP of capacity 20 CMD. Committee also noted that 3 numbers of old buildings already constructed, and renovation work is found in progress at the time of visit. After due deliberation, it was decided to issue show cause notice for consent to establish for 330 nos of beds hospital, on following non-compliances: 1. HCE has already started construction work and started renovation work of old buildings without obtaining consent to establish and Environment Clearance.
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000149844	Shree Chhatrapati Shahu S.S.K. Ltd., Kagal	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP has applied Consent to Establish for installation of Dryer for treatment of spent wash and separately applied for Consent to Establish for expansion for 90 KLPD to 340 KLPD distillery i.e. 250 KLPD vide UAN No. MPCB-CONSENT- 0000149844

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		144,148,149,150,1 51,155,156 Kagal Kagal			Committee also noted that, PP installing latest technology for treatment of spent wash to achieve ZLD. PP provided MEE and proposed to upgrade the same with provision of CPU. Committee further noted that, PP applied for expansion (Under EBP programme) and application was discussed in EAC meeting of MoEFCC on 15.11.2022 and committee recommended the case. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish Expansion for both application combinedly i.e. for installation of dryer & expansion of Distillery unit from 60 KLPD to 340 KLPD, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall not take any effective steps for expansion till having valid EC. 2. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent & EC conditions.
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000149244	Mohatadevi Sugar Mills and Agro Ltd. 612 Sr. No. 612, Village Mathori, Tal. Shirur Kasar, Dist. Beed Shirur Kasar	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that Industry has applied for Consent to Establish for 150 KLPD molasses base distillery unit 3 MW co-generation unit. PP has obtained Consent to establish for 2500 TCD sugar unit on 14.11.2022 with CI of Rs. 83.5 Crs. Committee also noted that for treatment of spent wash PP has proposed Bio-digester followed by MEE followed by dryer & CPU for condensate. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for 150 KLPD molasses base distillery unit, by imposing following conditions:

Sr. No.	Application Unique	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000152154	Shraddha Energy & Infraprojects Pvt.Ltd.Maa Bageshwari Sakhar Karkhana Unit-1, Warphal Tal Partur Dt. J 74,75,76 & 77 At.Post. Warphal Partur	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	 Industry shall not take any effective steps prior to obtaining Environment Clearance and submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of same and consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of bank guarantee within 1 month, if industry failed to submit bank guarantee, then case shall be put-up in CAC for further action. Committee noted that Industry has applied for Consent to Establish Expansion for 2000 TCD capacity TCD sugar unit. Renewal of Consent to Operate for 2500 TCD sugar and 12 MW Cogeneration unit is granted on 19.06.2022 valid up to 31.07.2022. Committee also noted that Industry has existing ETP of 400 CMD in which expansion quantity will be treated in same. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish Expansion for 2000 TCD capacity sugar unit, by imposing following conditions: Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000152398	Shraddha Energy & Infraprojects Pvt.Ltd., Maa Bageshwari Sakhar Karkhana Unit-1 13,71 To 83, 135,136,137,161,1 63,164	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that Industry has applied for Consent to Establish for 120 KLPD molasses base distillery unit 3 MW co-generation unit. Renewal of Consent to Operate for 2500 TCD sugar and 12 MW Cogeneration unit is granted on 19.06.2022 valid up to 31.07.2022

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
	Number	At.Post.Warphal Partur		υριο	Committee also noted that for treatment of spent wash proposed to provide Anaerobic Digester followed by MEE followed by dryer & CPU for condensate. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for 120 KLPD molasses base distillery unit 3 MW co-generation unit, by imposing following conditions:
					Industry shall not take any effective steps prior to obtaining Environment Clearance and submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of same and consent conditions.

Note: Validity of Consent to Establish for Infrastructure Project - Earlier the Environment Clearance validity was 5 years then MoEF&CC has extended the same from 5 years to 7 years with office memorandum dated 12th April 2016. Again MoEF&CC revised the validity of Environment Clearance from 7 years to 10 years vide office memorandum dtd. 12.04.2022. In the wake of the representation from infrastructure project proponents and CREDAI to revised validity of consent to establish of Infrastructure projects.

After due deliberation, it was decided to revise the validity of Consent to establish to 10 years for infrastructure projects only as the Environment Clearance validity is 10 years. Also, project proponents should pay two terms consent fees at the time of application who wish to obtain consent to establish for 10 years.

The meeting is ended with vote of thanks.